Submitted Questions and Reponses:
1.) Question: For the orals presentation, is it acceptable to have additional people present, but located outside the briefing room so that if questions arise, more of them could be answered immediately?

Response: No, Section L 2.1.5 clearly states that contractors are allowed no more then six people for the oral presentation. 

2.) Question: For the orals presentation, is it acceptable to have an additional person present who would only take notes?

Response: See Response to Question 3.

3.) Question: Paragraph 2.2.1 of Section L: CMM Level certification documents and reports are excluded from the page counts.  Is it acceptable to exclude CMMI Level certification documents and reports from the page counts?

Response: Yes
4.) Question: Section L, item 2.0,(f) states  "After the Oral Presentations, the Government will request Offerors to submit a completed Model contract. (Volume V)".  This seems to conflict with table 2.2 and item 7.0 requiring completion of the model contract for the initial submittal on RFP +30 days.  Please clarify the due date for submittal of the model contract.

Response: The incomplete model contract (without the price against CLIN 001, Section B) is to be included in Volume V delivered 30 days after RFP release. The intent of 2.0(f) is that, at some point after the initial RFP+30 Volume V submittal and the Oral Presentations, the Contracting Officer will call for a completed model contract (updated to include the price in Section B.) 

5.) Question: Reference ESC-L001(l-2) Attach 2: Past Performance Questionnaire  -  Is the contractor responsible for sending the questionnaire to the Government POC  for its candidate Past Performance Programs, or are you going to send the questionnaire to them?   

Response: Yes, the contractor is responsible.
6.) Question: Do you agree that the questionnaire will not be part of the Past Performance Volume submittal?

Response: Yes.

7.) Question: Request the Government provide for all potential GEMS offerors detailed information associated with the MMP EHF and VLF/LF equipment.

Response: The Government has not yet taken final delivery of MMP data.  Therefore, the data you request is not the Government's to release.
